School Health Advisory Council Minutes October 9, 2008

Members present: Lajuana Wimberley, Coni Milliorn, Heather Zellers, Marilyn Hale, Kelly Tarpley, Margaret Franklin, Lori Gray, Niki Cockerham

- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 10:02 by Margaret Franklin
- II. Approval of September minutes Kelly Tarpley motioned to approve the September minutes. Lajuana Wimberley seconded and the motion passed

III. Unfinished Business

- Packsaddle playground Heather Zellers updated the committee on the playground situation at PSE. She reported there had been more smolders. Superintendent Dennis Hill is aware of the situation and has stated bids for the repair have been requested and are due by October 22, 2008. Current bids range from \$22,000.00 to \$58,000.00. Coni Milliorn emailed Mr. Hill to request the playground be placed on the agenda for the October 21 school board meeting. She is to call and confirm.
- Recess policy It was noted that students at LES are receiving one 30-minute recess per week which is optional for teachers. Daily recess is still below recommended minutes. Niki Cockerham noted walking the fence is no longer allowed as a behavior deterrent. A meeting is scheduled for LES parents at 6:30 pm on October 14 for a parental question and answer session. Margaret Franklin also has a meeting scheduled with Mr. Glover, Mrs. Frazier and Mrs. Moresco for October 23 in which the topic of recess is to be discussed. In light of these 2 meetings it was decided the letter from SHAC would be put on hold until the results from these 2 meetings could be known. Information that has been collected for the letter should still be given to Lori Gray in the event the committee decides to compose the letter.
- Junior High curriculum No LJH representatives were at the meeting therefore there is still no update on whether the curriculum is being implemented.

IV. New Business

- SHAC membership The changes below were made (names of motions and seconds follow the name)
 - A. Add Misty Atkinson Niki Cockerham, Kelly Tarpley
 - B. Remove Denise Cottle Kelly Tarpley, Lajuana Wimberley
 - C. Remove Denise Watson Margaret Franklin, Niki Cockerham
 - D. Remove Lisa Raddatz Kelly Tarpley, Margaret Franklin
 - E. Remove Celia Escamilla Margaret Franklin, Lori Gray
 - F. Remove Melinda Wheeler Margaret Franklin, Lori Gray

It was also suggested to contact Dr. Shawn Scott and Jennifer Lockmiller to see if they would be willing to serve on the committee.

 2008-2009 Projects – Niki Cockerham said LES is scheduled to have fun runs in October, February and April. Students are also running in PE and are keeping track of their mileage. Students can receive rewards for their mileage. Mr. Combest is teaching the CATCH curriculum. Marilyn Hale added the Master Gardeners of the community have coordinated to teach the 3rd and 4th graders at LES about gardening and have related it to growing their own healthy food choices

- November meeting date The next meeting will be Thursday November 6 at 10:00 am in the board room. Pam Vidler will be making a short presentation to the committee.
- V. Open Discussion Lajuana Wimberley mentioned that she would be glad to update the website if SHAC had any changes or additions to make. Members just need to get the information to her.
- VI. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 am.